

Yen Chen

From: Kathleen Romano <karomano@me.com>
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Yen Chen
Subject: Re: SVP Adding Pole in front of 759 Madison

Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 25, 2018, at 2:38 PM, Yen Chen <YChen@santaclaraca.gov> wrote:

>

> Hi Kathleen,

>

> Dave Padilla is the SVP Division Manager-Transmission/Distribution. He has been contacted and is looking into the matter.

> He can be reached at (408) 615-5600 or DPadilla@santaclaraca.gov.

>

> Yen Han Chen, Associate Planner

> (408) 615-2450 / x 2455 direct/vm

> ychen@santaclaraca.gov

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Kathleen Romano [<mailto:karomano@me.com>]

> Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2018 10:27 PM

> To: Yen Chen

> Subject: SVP Adding Pole in front of 759 Madison

>

> Hi Yen,

>

> Hope you're doing well.

>

> I was out of town today but got a call from my house sitter that Silicon Valley Power was marking up space in front our house and 775 Madison. I spoke to Tony Ochoa from SVP and they are adding poles in front of both houses, as the pole on our shared property line is damaged. They are not fixing or removing the old pole. But adding more poles in front of our homes. As a historical neighborhood, is there any review for impacts or recourse we can take?

>

> Thanks,

> Kathleen Romano

> 408-592-2193

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> The information contained in this email may be privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete this message from your computer. Thank you

Yen Chen

From: Patricia Leung <patrishie@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Yen Chen
Subject: Re: SVP pole installation :/

Thank you! Jon has been talking to Dave :)

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 25, 2018, at 5:38 PM, Yen Chen <YChen@santaclaraca.gov> wrote:

>

> Hi Patricia,

>

> Dave Padilla is the SVP Division Manager-Transmission/Distribution. He has been contacted and is looking into the matter.

> He can be reached at (408) 615-5600 or DPadilla@santaclaraca.gov.

>

> Yen Han Chen, Associate Planner

> (408) 615-2450 / x 2455 direct/vm

> ychen@santaclaraca.gov

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Patricia Leung [<mailto:patrishie@gmail.com>]

> Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2018 9:48 PM

> To: Yen Chen

> Subject: SVP pole installation :/

>

> Hey Yen,

>

> Does SVP need to give more than 48 hr notification to the home owner if they want to install a pole smack in front of my window? It's absolutely going to effect my street scape.

>

> I came home today (Saturday) and found these markings.

>

> Do you know who I can contact to get them to stop work?

>

> Thanks!

> Patricia Leung

>

>

>

> _____
> The information contained in this email may be privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete this message from your computer. Thank you